2 THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT
. OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

Office of the General Manager

May 16, 2019

Mr. Shivaji Deshmukh

General Manager

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020

Chino, CA 91709

Mr. Matthew Litchfield

General Manager/Chief Engineer
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
1021 East Miramar Avenue

Claremont, CA 91711

Mr. Peter Kavounas

General Manager

Chino Basin Watermaster

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Dear Messrs. Deshmukh, Litchfield and Kavounas:

Request to Store Water in the Chino Basin Conjunctive Use Program — Fiscal Year 2018-2019
and Fiscal Year 2019-2020

This letter is to request that your agencies store water under the Groundwater Storage Program
Funding Agreement, also known as the Conjunctive Use Program (CUP) Agreement No. 49960
between the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan), Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (IEUA), Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and Chino Basin
Watermaster. This action is consistent with the provisions of the CUP Agreement.

Under the CUP Agreement, Metropolitan may store up to 25,000 acre-feet per fiscal year into the
Metropolitan Storage Account upon 15 days’ notice. This letter formalizes Metropolitan’s
request that your agencies begin storing at maximum capacity into the Metropolitan Storage
Account during fiscal years 2018-19 and 2019-20. At your earliest convenience, please provide
your Annual Operating Plan, estimating the monthly schedule for increasing imported water
deliveries at your service connections and method of delivery.
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If you or your staff have any questions regarding this storage request, please contact me at
(213) 217-7146 or Mr. Keith Nobriga at (213) 217-6540.

Very truly yours,

Be¢nt M. Yamasaki
Interim Manager, Water System Operations Group
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cc: Elizabeth Hurst
Water Resources Planner
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P.O. Box 9020
Chino, CA 91709

Mario Garcia

Chief Water Resources Officer

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
1021 East Miramar Ave

Claremont, CA 91711



